Modassir Hassan

From: Tushar Pithwa <tushar@protojars.in>
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 5:37 PM
To: Modassir Hassan

Cc: saji@jiklink.com; raviiyer@jiklink.com
Subject: RE: Price List for IOCL

Dear Sir

Order is confirmed
Please send the goods on 10 SEP 2016 between 10 am to 4 pm & intimate us before sending
Regards

Tushar Pithwa
Techno Enterprise

Wats up 09096564234

On 08-Sep-2016 5:25 PM, "Modassir Hassan" <modassir@)jiklink.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
As discussed over the phone kindly find the attachment for Quotation cum proforma Invoice
Please confirm the order to so that we can deliver it on Saturday 10™ September 2016

Revert if any query

Thanks & Regards,
M Modassir Hassan
Manager (Operations)

Jik Infotech Pvt. Lid.

Contact no. — 8080680896/ 02267253038

E Mail - modassir@jiklink.com

Web - www.jiklink.com




From: Tushar Pithwa [mailto:tushar@protojars.in]
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 4:29 PM

To: Modassir Hassan

Subject: Re: Price List for IOCL

Dear Mr.Hassan

As discussed on phone we confirm following order

PP RCP 2120 MC 750 Kg

Please send us the P.I. for same

Our Billing Details are as follows : Delivery at same place
Techno Enterprise

111 Ashtavinayak Industrial Estate No.1
Vasai Phata , Vasai ( East ) , District ( Palghar )

Our Vat Tin Number : 27920842857 V
Awaiting for your reply
Regards,

Tushar Pithwa
Techno Enterprise



Cell : +91-9820723034 / 9096564234

E mail : tushar@protojars.in

www.technoprotojars.com
WWW.Creamjars.net

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4HgNtZH4y-w

On Thu, Sep 8, 2016 at 4:17 PM, Tushar Pithwa <tushar@protojars.in> wrote:

Dear Sir
Greetings from Techno Enterprise
Thanks for your e mail

We will revert back asap
Regards,

Tushar Pithwa
Techno Enterprise

111,Ashtavinayak Industrial Estate

Bldg No.1 , 1st Floor,

Vasai Phata,

Vasai ( East ) ,

District - Palghar - Maharashtra ( India )

Cell : +91-9820723034 / 9096564234
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E mail : tushar@protojars.in

www.technoprotojars.com
WWW.Creamjars.net

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4HgNtZH4y-w

On Wed, Sep 7, 2016 at 7:02 PM, Modassir Hassan <modassir@jiklink.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,

As discussed over the phone please find the Attachment for IOCL Material

Ex: Mumbai (Vasai)

Vat will be Extra & Transportation as actual will be paid by you

Please let me know your purchase decision accordingly

Thanks & Regards,
M Modassir Hassan
Manager (Operations)

Jik Infotech Pvt. Lid.

Contact no. — 8080680896/ 02267253038

E Mail - modassir@jiklink.com
Web - www.jiklink.com

Office Address: C-22, Satyam Shopping Centre, Ghattkopar (E) Mumbai — 400077
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Head Office: X1/1000(8)|Karamvelil Building|Opp. Travancore Devasom Board office |
Pathanamthitta| 689645|

Ware House: Unit no. 24-25, Shakti Industrial Estate, Valiv, Vasai (E) Palghar - 401208
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